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CROCHUNIS, SHERRIE L CIV USAF AFSPC AFSPC/A6XR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
Signed By: 

Dear John Greenwald, 

AFSPC FOIA 
Tuesday, April 29, 2014 3:48PM 
john@greenwald.com 
AFSPC FOIA 
Release Memo- 2014-03028-F 
HQ AFSPC FOIA Logs- 1 Jan 13- 1 Jan 14.pdf 
sherrie.crochunis@us.af.mil 

Reference your Freedom of Information Act {FOIA) request of February 24, 2014, 
for I respectfully request a copy of the FOIA Case Log for 2013 . Attached 
please find the HQ AFSPC FOIA Log 1 Jan 2013- 1 Jan 2014. It has been 
released in full except for any sensitive privacy information which we 
withheld using FOIA exemption {b){6). 

We are happy to report that there are no related fees for processing your 
request. This concludes the administrative process of this request. If you 
have any questions, please contact us at afspc.foia@peterson.af.mil, and refer 
to FOIA Case File 2014-03028-F. 

Sincerely, 
SHERRIE CROCHUNIS 
AFSPC FOIA Manager 
HQ AFSPC/ A6XR 
150 Vandenberg St., Ste 1105 
Peterson AFB, CO 80914 
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Request ID 

f2013-00074-( 

2013-00079-C 

2013-00149-C 

Requests Report 

Air Force Freedom of Information Act 

RepoY"t Date:04/29/2014 

Time: 1:29:58 PM 

Received between 01/01/2013 and 01/01/2014 

! ' Received ' 
1 
Requester Name j Request Description oate i Closed Date 

!Elias, Barbara K:;ontains CLASSIFIED documents Department ~4/23/2013!07 /02/2013 

I jof State Referrai;Ref case#201006108 
jRequester is requesting all documents from 

• 

lJanuary 1, 2005 to the preent related to the 
~elationsh i p, ties, connections, affiliations, 
~ommunications, alliances, correspondence or 

i 
¥nteractions between Pakistani officials, 
~epartments or agencies, including but not 
~imited to Pakistan's Inter-Services Intelligence 

1 KISI) and one or a combination of the following 
f 

!entities: - Haqqani network - Jalaluddin i 

jHaqqani - Maulvi Haqqani - Sirajuddin Haqqani i 

1 l- Sira.i Haggani 
!Grindal, Kart ~ontains CLASSIFIED Docs FBI Referral ; Ref ~6/03/2013[-

! tase# 1181137-000 Requester is requesting all 

I !records containing information on SOLAR 
' SUNRISE, a February 1998 network intrusion, ; 

br "cyber attack'' against the US government. f 

~rindal, Karl jContains CLASSIFIED Docs FBI Referrai;Ref 109/25/2013!-

' 
jease#1181137"000 Requester is requesting all 

j ! r ecords containing information on SOl.AR 
l SUNRISE, a February 1998 network intrusion, 

····-·································L·················--------------~!:--~-~-R-~!:--~~~~-~~::L.?.g_~_i_D_~t .. ~b-~--\:!~_.9.2Y.~!:!.!DJ~!l~., __ -------------------------+------------------------
~7/22/2013,08/08/2013 2013-00174-A Carmichael, ir request actual records pertaining to 

[David iuncorrelated Targets (UCT), including the 
' !applicable AF directives, instructions and i 

regulations pertaining the records requested. I 
I pelieve the AF Space Surveillance Network 

would detected such objects. ! 
20 13-00175-A Carmichael , ~ctual records pertaining to unknown space ~7/22/2013!08/08/2013 

David pbjects which are, or have been detected. 

i jRegulations, Instructions, Manuals, Directives 
f.vhich would be application to such activities of 
k:letection and processes. j 

2013·02.333-F Klein, Mark ~want the daily 2.-line element sets {elset or 02119/201 i 3/08/2013 
!fLE) for satellite 1983-60C (NASA catalog # 
j14139) for the 7 days of August 25 thru Aug. 
j31, 1983. I also request that, if appropriate, 
~ees be waived as I believe th is request is in i 

' ~he public interest. The requested documents 
I twill be made available to the general public 

free of charge as part of the public information i 

!service at MuckRock.com, processed by a 
i !representative of the news media/press and is 

Jmade in the process of news gathering and not ! 

~or commercial usage. In the event that fees 
¥:an not be waived, I would be grateful if you 
twould inform me of the total charges in 
~dvance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer 
~he request filled electronically, by e-mail 
:attachment if ava ilable or CD~ROM if not. 



irhank you in advance for your anticipated 
l::ooperation in this matter. I look forward to 
r eceiving your response to this request within 
QO business davs as the statute reouires. 

2013-02529-F !Page, Joseph ~releasable copy of the following: IRIS 10/15/2013!-
i lo1006217 (Pages ii through 20) If material is l 
1 hot releasable by SAFEPAPER, please forward ! 
I ~o Office of Primary Responsibility for review l 

land release (without notification to me) i 
2013-02674-F !Page, Joseph ~~~~!~~~~e1~~~~~~3~i2o;i~~~J~~~~~~r the 06/04/2013!07/12/2013 

!releasable, please forward to reviewing i,,,' 

lauthority without notification to me; if TOC 
k!oesn't exist please send first ten ( 10) paqes , 

2013-02675-F !Page, Joseph !Releasable Tables of Contents (TOC) for the 03/ 20/2013j06/25/2013 
I rollowing : IRIS 010864 79 If TOC is not : 

2013-02849-F 

1,' r eleasable, please forward to reviewing i. 

lauthority without notification to me; if TOC l, 

!Hutcheson, 
!Neale 

k!oesn't exist please send fi rst ten ( 10) pages 
jThis is a foia request for the following 2 06/04/2013!,,04/16/2014 
jrecords: Document Detail for IRISNUM= 
P0920322 IRISNUM 00920322 OLD ACC 3- i,, 

~803-16 CLASS SECRET BE G_ DATE MAIN AIR 
fORCE SYSTEMS COMMAND PUB_DATE i 
jEND ... DATE CALL K243.8636-8 REEL 26258 AC ! 

jc:S_ DATE MAJCOM RECTYPE REL _DATE TITLE '.~: 
friTLE_XT ACCNO TES IRISREF FRAME 120 
fRAME LST 324 INDEXID 37 NUMPAGES j 

~BSTRACT ALTHOUGH EFFORT DESCRIBED BY l 
fTHIS PLAN IS DIVIDED INTO TWO PHASES, l 
ATTENTION IS FOCUSED ON PHASE 1 l, 

KPROGRAM DEFINITION). RESULTS OF THIS 
!PHASE WILL PROVIDE SPECIFIC PROGRAM l 
joETAILS, COST, SCHEDULES, AND OTHER i 

!PERTINENT INFORMATION ESSENTIAL TO j 

SOUND DECISION TO UNDERTAKE PHASE II ~ 
KSYSTEM ACQUISITION). PROGRAM i 
!PRESENTED IS INTENDED TO BE MANAGED AS l 
~DVANCED SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH l 
~IR FORCE REGULATION 375. FORMAL l 
COORDINATION OF PHASE I1 EFFORT WITH : 
lPARTICIPATING NATIONAL RANGE i,, 

k:;OMMANDERS, AIR FORCE SYSTEMS 
~OMMAND {AFSC), AFSC DIVISIONS, AND !, 

.
I l:)THER AGENCIES WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED 

, PURING PHASE I. DNOTES PROJECT CORONA ',i',, i jHARVEST DOCUMENT. REVISED ED. TITLE 
i MODIFIED. INCLUDES DIAGRAMS, GRAPH, 
i }4ND ILLUSTRATIONS OF EQUIPMENT. ADMIN ! 
I if'JOFORN AUTHO R TITLE_AE PARTIAL SYSTEM i,, 

! !PACKAGE PLAN FOR SYSTEM PROGRAM 287 
I ~UBJECT QC_ DATE QC_COM MENTS i 
! iLAST_UPD_DATE For information on obtaining i,, 

i ~ copy of the document described above , 
I please click here Record provided by: And : .i 

1 ~risnum 00920321 (oldacc 3-6803-14): the , 

-------------------L-----------------~-~~~~~-~~DJ_!Q_!b_~-~~P-~~-9~~~~~~~------------ _____________ L ___ _ 
2013-02873-F !<=Iarke, Amy }\ir Force Space Command Engineering and 03/19/2013!06/2-7/2oi3 

! jTechnical Support Services {C4I2TSR) Serco i 
i ~ontract #FA251704D0001. We would like the i 

lbase contract includinQ all ootion vears all ! 



jmodifications, CLINS, PWS, old RFP, Sections i 
!L&M. The fee is flexible. i 

2013-03222-F !Baumgardner, ~ copy of any staff action, analysis and ~4/02/2013j01/l5/2014 
James !briefings regarding the 45 SW/CC decision to ' j !allow SpaceX use of the LPF at CCAFS, to i 
' 

i 
' ¥nciude supporting documentation on this i 
' 

! jdecision {e.g. copies of approved waivers of 
k:ompetition, fair market value assessments 
~nd license, lease, or any other agreements i 
jbetween the government and SpaceX) to allow ! 
~ommerci al use of a government facility for ! 

' bavload orocessino. i 

2.013~03301-F ,Baumgardner, jRef the attached memo from the 45th sw;cc, K>S/09/2013i11/21/2013 
barnes ~strotech requests AFSCM provide all 

~upporting analysis, briefing(s) and staff 
jcoordination package(s) regarding the decision 
~o allow SpaceX use of Large Processing 
!Facility at Cape Canaveral Air force Station for 
~ommercial use while commercial payload 
processing facilities are readily available to 

-------------------~-----------------~~JPJg9I~-!~i§_~Q~~lQ9_q~---------------------------
~47io72oi3Ta7/oi/2oi-3 2013-03343-F !Kownacki, !NTIA Referrai;Ref #012-003 Requester is 

iMatthew !requesting the following: L All records of 
' ' ~ommunications, contacts, or correspondence i 

~ !between the NTIA and any of the following ! ; ' ~ntities concerning or relating to Llghtsquared: j 
~ The White House - The Executive Office of the ' president; -The Federal Communications i 

~ommi ssion (FCC); -U.S. Air Force; -Philip 
jfalcone; - Lightsquared CEO Sanjiv Ahuja; -
jMonlsh Kundra; -Any other non-government 

' 
~hird party 2. All records of communications, 
leontacts, or correspondence between the NTIA 
~nd any of the following entities concerning or 
!relating to fundraising or the Democratic party ; 
~ Ughtsquared· - Harbinger Capital Partners 

2013-03417-F 

~ 
f.ny documentation AFSPC IG may have in P4/12/2013

1
04/18/2013 

!reference to an AFOSI Investigation on Mr. i hCh\t} I; anJ an dall documents referencing l 

! 
i j" b (6) " concerning Mr. I (b)(6) t any 

I 

' jand all investigative activity concemFng Mr. 
! I (b)(6) • Any and al l investigative activity 

1 
f=MCernmg Mr. I (~)(6) jwith any nM-AF or 
jDoD persons, enb y or agency since May 2009. 

! See attached for additional deta ils. 
2013-03998-F Llones, James jPiease provide me with a copy of the following OS/14/2013j06/03/2013 

' ~terns: Records concerned with 
f 

i 
jparapsychological phenomena, mainly remote l 
!lfiewing per Supporting/Documentary,Evidenc i 

ie: "Psi Tech's Premiere Remote Viewers ! 
jservices for Remote Viewing Training since ! 

·····-········..J!~~~:J. .. ~if:.:.::.~~-~--~~~?..~!l~c;!..f£!..f!:l.!!..~.~!~!.!~: .............. i 
wwv w ......... w .... .................... vv .. . ............ •••••••••n••...,..,...,. • • ...,. •• .j. .......................... n•• 

20 13-04025-F Graham, Lee jl. Under the FOIA 5 U.S.C &. 552, I 05/15/2013!05/15/2013 
!respectfully request a copy of my April 1999 
fOIA request to USSPACECOM. 2. Under the i 
jFOIA 5 U.S.C. &. 552, I respectfully request a 

j k;opy of that record of the DSP Fl ight 7 of the 5 
!May 1984 detected Fast Walker "FW". ! 

2013-04252-F !MuckRock, 1ftequest the following records: Any study done 05/30/2013j06/06/2013 
iMuckRock jby RAND corporation regarding morale and i 

iother factors for missile Combat Crew 1 



!members. It was briefed to all three USAF 
!Missile Wings in March 2013 . I would like the 
jpowerpoint presentations and whole text of 
!document. 

2013-04969-F GRINDAL, KARL~ontains SECRET documents FBI Referrai;Ref 07/11/2013[02/ 07/2014 
! (:ase# 1181137· 000 Requester is request ing all , 

2013-05300-F 

2013-05675-F 

: ... ' r ecords containing information on SOLAR i 
\SUNRISE. t 

Carmichael, 
:David 

!Carmichael, 
iDavid 

~armichael, 
:David 

freedom of Information Act (FOIA) records 07/26/2013!08/28/2013 
!Pertaining to uncorrelated Targets (UCT) , ; 
~ncluding the applicable AF directives, :',,, 
~nstructions and regulations pertain ing the 
~ecords requested. 
~e received your Freedom of Information Act 
kFOIA) records pertaining to unknown space 
p bjects which are, or have been detected . 
!Regulations, Instructions, Manuals, Directives 
Which would beapp lication to such activities of 
idetection and processes. 

!Reports (UER). These are space related events 

07/26/2013!08/28/2013 

; 
t 

i 
jRecords pertaining to Uncor related Event 08/20/2013i,',,,,,09/03/2013 

~ nd a term used by the t hen USPACECOM 
. ~onfirmed by a letter from USSPACECOM dated 

2"o'i-3=crs·s·s4=r:··-··+K;;·w·r;;;·t:i<i;····-··· · · ·ile~~~a·n~~··Be.i't:ofC"om·n;·e·rce .. re9arCiTii9······· ... o9/i3l2oi3!ai'ii3/2ai'4 
·······-·· .. ··-··· .. ·-··· ··· ··· ·····M?..~~~.~-~-............... J,,!9.h!~.9.\:!~.r.~9.: ........... -.............. -·········-······················-· .. ········· -·········-···········.1. ....................... . 
2013-06252-F !Walters, Ron !Request release of the AIB report for the 09/18/2013[10/10/2013 

~nvestigation of why a Delta IV RL-lOB-2 upper 
istage engine did not perform as expected ; 
~uring the Oct 4, 2012 launch of a GPS IIF ! 
lsatellit e. Air Force Space Command i 
l:::ommander Genera l William Shelton convened ' 
~he Accident Investigation Boa rd (AlB) 
!accord ing to th is AFSPC release 
~ttp ://www.afspc.af. mi l/news/s 
~ory .asp?id= 123321895 Press reports indicate 
~he report was awaiting approval several 
jmonths ago but the report cannot be found on 
~he Air Force AlB reports web-site or elsewhere 
bn the internet via web searches . 

2013-06427-F ,Graham, Lee lunder the provision of the FOIA 5 U.S.C. & 
' Js52, I respectfully request the record of the 

~9/26/2013,09/27/2013 

. jfast Walker event that was detected on t he 5th i 
....................................... L ................................. P.Lr:'!.~Y. .. !~!?.1.t .. !?.Y..J?.:?.P. .. f.!!9ht?.: .................................................................. L ........................ . 
2014-00016-C !Page, Joseph ~ releasable copy of the following: I RIS 11/ 20/ 2013!-

1 0 1006217 (Pages ii through 20) 1f material is i 
i !not releasable by SAFEPAPER, please forward ! 
: ~o Office of Primary Responsibil ity for review i 

..................................... J ................................. i~9..E.~!~~-~~-.{~.!tb.2Y.tn9.!.i.!!.~~!L2~.!2 .. 1I.l.~1 ........................................... L ....................... . 
2014-00342-F ~mathers, fA. log of all FOIA requests made in fiscal year 10/21/ 2013[10/23/2013 

Jason l2013. ! 
!referral from United States Department of 11/20/2013i01/l3/2014 
!commerce/NTIA FOIA 012-003, request all 

2014-00607-F Kownacki, 
!Matthew 

!records of communication, contracts, or 
~orrespondence between the NTIA and any of 
~he following entities concerning or relation to 
!Lightsquared; the White House;The Execut ive 
pffice of the President; The FCC; U.S. 
lo\irforce;Phil ip Falcone; Ughtsquared CEO 
jsanjiv Ahuja ; Monish Kundra ;Any other non-
!::lovt third party. 



2014-01457-F JROSENBERGER, ~ request a printed copy of the A6 approved 12/12/2013!12/19/2013 
!ROB ~emplate for TIPs (tactics, techniques, 

1 
jprocedures). I wish to study the template. If 

1 
~6 approved use of another agency's TIP 

i ~emplate, so state. If A6 has NO approved TIP 
! ~emplate, so state. 1 agree to pay up to $2.5.00 

l ito fullfilll this request. 1 fall under the nOTHER" 

I 
~ategory for FOIA requesters. Thank you Rob 
!Rosenberger ' l 

2014-01503-F !Aguilar, jcopy of item 18: any ruling or determination 12/19!2013j02/20/2014 
!Esmeralda !made by the U.S. Air Force regarding the ! 

' j ~pplicability of the Davis-Bacon Act to l 1 

! I ~onstruction, alteration or repair work by, or at 
ithe direction of SpaceX at VAFB. ' 

2014-0 1512-F jGreenewald, pnc provided the listed document for review. 12/24/2013!03/12/2014 
lJohn jReleose of document ADB225551, entitled, 
i !"Draft SBIRS Capstone CONOPS, Version 7" 
i 
; k;ar'l "only be released by the appropriate i 

I ~ontrolling activity. Therefore, we are 
1 rorwarding this request to you for processing 

I jand direct response back to Mr. Greenewald. 
! M/e have notified him of this 

2014-01541-F jGreenwald, iiATAC·TAT-12745 ENTITLED BATILESPACE 12/12/2013!01/30/2014 
pohn }\WARENESS AND TECHNICAL INTELLIGENCE l 

I ~APABILITY TEAM, IMPROVING TIME-
I DOMINANT SUPPORT TO THE WARFIGHTER -

.................. __________________ J _______________________ .. ,_ .. ___ ~fP.?_f;':J~?_Q~-~-----·----------------·--· -............................................ -----------------------+------------------------
20 14-01601-F !Carmichael, jRecords, data, information pertaining to Fast 12/30/2013!-

!David jV./alkers and Slow Walkers (past and present). 
1 ~ request actual records, and records 
I Jdentifying the meaning of the terms used. 

! further I request the actual number of Fast 

I 
twalkers and slow wa lkers detected/observed 
t or 2011~2012. Documents approved for public 

I jrelease, indicate AF Space Command has 
jhaving records responsive to my request. 

I Kexample "Space Based Satell ite Tracking and 

I !characterization Utilizing Non Imaging Passive 
Sensors." from the AF Institute of TechnoloQy). 

Total No of Requests ; 33 


